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From: Tamworth Regional Council <etenders@tenderlink.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2024 11:00 AM

To: Tender Committee

Subject: Tender Box Keys : T073_2024

'C:‘)’—— Tamworth Regional Council

- E-Tendering System
REG I ONAL COuUuNCIL
Tamworth

Tender Box Keys : T073 2024
Hi Tender, Tamworth Regional Council | Account: 494101

This is an automated message from Tamworth Regional Council

» Electronic Keys

Notice Type : Request for Tender
TenderLink Ref Number : TAMW-1097361
Summary: T073-2024 Subfloor renewal 87-93 Brisbane Street, Tamworth
TenderBox Name : T073 2024
Number of Submissions : 2
(Hard copy Submissions :) 0
Status: Closed

There are 2 submissions lodged in your tender box. To retrieve these, click the "Electronic Keys" button above
which will transfer you to the TenderLink.com system. For security reasons you will be asked to logon. Once
entered, you will be able to unlock your tender box.

Have a nice day!

Sincerely

Customer Services

Tamworth Regional Council
portal.tenderlink.com/tamworth

Privacy | Terms of Service




Subinlievisnsamia@esd users have made submissions to the tenders box for this tender. Their details, and details of the files
they uploaded are shown below.

TAMW-1097361 - T073-2024 Subfloor renewal 87-93 Brisbane Street, Tamworth

Company Details 23:; Files Submitted [date - time uploaded]
&) Rice Construction Group Pty Ltd brisbane_street_-_tender_programme.pdf [25/06/2024 - 10:49 AM]
P.O Box 1404
ARMIDALE NSW 2350 business_portfolio_2024.pdf [25/06/2024 - 10:49 AM]
AUSTRALIA master_rice_construction_gsems_rev_11.pdf [25/06/2024 - 10:51 AM]
Contact : Jeremy Cameron
Ph : 02 6772 2820 t073-2024_- [25/06/2024 - 10:53 AM]
ABN Number : 69093006252 _tender_submission_documents.pdf
Shay Brennan Constructions Pty > [25/06/2024
g Ltd 1.9_sbc_drugs_and_alcohol_policy.pdf ~10:57 AM]
38A Morilla Street
Hillvue 1.9_sbc_whs_policy.pdf [Z%Ogézgfﬂ“]
TAMWORTH NSW 2340 '
AUSTRALIA : : [25/06/2024
Contact : Brennan Shay icare_cofc_issued_160424_310124_310125_workers_comp.pdf * 10:56 AM|]
Ph : 0267653822 [25/06/2024
ABN Number : 70060780412 mbib_liability__exp_160425_01k705823499428_co_.pdf - 10:55 AM]
[25/06/2024

t073-2024_-_tender_submission_documents.pdf ~10:55 AM]




